
Councilors Presents 

Also Present a 

Staff Present 1 

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL or THB 
METROPOLITAN SERVICE DISTRICT 

INFORMAL MEETING 
MAY 5, 1983 

Councilors Banzer, Bonner, Deines, 
!tlinger, Hansen, Kafoury, Kelley, 
Kirkpatrick, Oleson, Van Bergen, waker, 
and Williamson. 

Rick Gustafson, Executive Officer. 

Donald Carlson, Andrew Jordan, and Ray 
Barker. 

An informal meeting of the Council of the Metropolitan Service 
District waa called to order at 5115 p.m. by Presiding Officer 
Banzer for the purpose of discussing the relationship between Metro 
and Tri-Met. 

Presiding Officer Banzer said she would like to seP. resolution to 
two issuea1 1) How to respond to the letter from Rep. Glenn Otto, 
and 2) What should the legislative strategy be for dealing with H.B. 
2228. She cited as a baaia for discussion the material• which had 
been distributed to the Council: 1) a memo from Ray Barker regard-
ing Possible Approaches to the Metro/Tri-Met Relationship1 2) a memo 
from Executive Officer Gustafson regarding the Tri-Met/Metro Rela-
tionship1 3) a draft letter to Rep. Otto1 4) a memo from Donald 
c.-rlel·:1 '!.,titled General Thoughts on a Regional Government Reorgani-
zation Study, 5) a copy of the letter from Rep. Otto regarding H.B. 
22281 and 6) a copy of H.B. 2228. She said Council Etlinger had 
also distributed a memo regarding Resolution of Tri-Met/Metro 
Relationship (copies of the material are attached to the agenda of 
the 11eeting). 

Andrew Jordan, Legal Counsel, briefly reviewed the legal statutes 
related to Metro and Tri-Met. 

Ray Barker, Council Assistant, presented his memo regarding possible 
approaches to the Metro/Tri-Met Relation•hip. Be aaid there were 
three general alternativeaa l) Do nothing regarding the relation-
ahip1 2) •take-over• Tri-Met as allowed under existing 1tatute1 and 
3) study the relationship to deteraine whether or not a merger 
should take place and if so, under what circumstances. 

Mr. Gustafson then presented his menK> which proposed an independent 
review of the Metro/Tri-Met relationship and policies for Council 
consideration, as followsa 



Council Minutes 
Informal Meetin9 of 
May S, 1983 
Page 2 

l. Public transportation ia a regional servicer 
2. Accountability through direct election of policy officials is a 

desirable goal1 
3. Efficient transit service ia a priority, 
4. Proliferation of single purpose regional governments should be 

discouraged. 

Be said that before any study was conducted, policies should be 
established which would serve aa a basis for an independent review 
of Metro/Tri-Met relationship. 

Councilor Bonner then presented a resolution for Council consider-
ation (a copy of the resolution is attached to th• agenda of the 
meeting). He said the difference between the Executive Officer's 
proposal and hia resolution was that the decision to •erge waa aade 
in his resolution, rather than to conduct a study in which the 
question of whether a merger should occur i• asked. 

Councilor Etlin9er presented his me11arandum which proposed amending 
Metro's enabling 199islation to require a mandatory evaluation of 
Metro's structure, functions, funding and relationship to other 
regional agencies every four years by an outside neutral group of 
individuals. 

Councilor WillialftBon said he disa9reed with both Councilor• Etlinger 
and Bonner. He said there were advantages to an appointed Tri-Met 
Board and that there waa a good case for leaving things the way they 
were. He said he supported a do nothing alternative but did not 
object to a broad-baaed study to investigate the structure and func-
tions of Metro, ~ri-Met and the Boundary Com•lsslnn as outlined in 
the Deputy Executive Officer's memo. 

Councilor Waker said he supported the general content of Councilor 
Bonner's resolution subject to feedback fro• the public and other 
interested parties. 

Councilor Oleson aaid there waa growing legislative and public 
aentiaent to have aore accountability fro• Tri-Met. He said he 
would like to know what Tri-Met'• reaction waa to Rep. Otto'• aug-
geation to establish a proceaa for re80lving the uncertainty of the 
Metro/Tri-Met relationship. 

Councilor lelley aaid ahe thought a study could provide the anawera 
to questions ahe had whether there should be a take-over. She aaid 
her pri•ary question waa whether Metro could provide a higher level 
of service than that currently provided. 



Council Minutes 
Informal Meeting of 
May S, 1983 
Page l 

Councilor Kafoury •tated she was 1110st comfortable with the 
broad-baaed study approach. She said she agreed with Councilor 
Willia11Son that there were lots of pro• and cons to an elected 
board. She said she did not like the mandatory review as proposed 
by Councilor Etlinger given Multnomah County's experience with 
Charter Review Commissions. She said they should not make any 
statement regarding the issue until input was r~c~lved from the 
public and other agencies. 

Councilor Deines stated he supported the do nothing approach. Re 
aaid input should be received on what the transportation ayatem 
should be from the people who pay for it. 

Councilor Hansen said he supported Councilor Bonner's resolution 
because he thought it was a good way to start the dialogue on the 
issue. He said he hoped Tri-Met would come to a public hearing on 
the issue and bring forth an alternative if they disagreed with the 
proposed resolution. 

Councilor Kirkpatrick stated she was opposed to the proposal by 
Councilor Bonner. She said she could support a broad-baaed study. 

Councilor Van Bergen stated he supported the position of doing 
nothing. He said he might feel differently if there was a direct 
mandate by the legislature, and they provided the funding, or if 
there was a crisis which could be resolved through a •erger. He 
said a general study was acceptable if Rep. Otto wanted one. 

Councilor Bonner said that if the Council passed hia resolution, 
there would need to be a great deal of study which could answer many 
of the questions raised by Councilors and also provide alternatives 
for how to implement a take-over. 

The Council then receaaed for twenty minutes. 

Upon reconvening Presiding Officer Banzer directed the Council'• 
attention to a discussion of H.B. 2228. Mr. Barker provided a •emo 
indicating the status of H.B. 2228 (a copy of the memo i• attached 
to the agenda of the meeting). Re aaid the bill had been pa11ed by 
the House on April 25th and had been assigned to the Senate Com-
merce, Banking • Public Finance co .. ittee. 

Presiding Officer Banzer said the issue to be resolved was what 
position the Council should take before the Senate. She said her 
reco11111endation was to let the bill go through the way it was 
presently written. 



Council Minutes 
Informal Meeting of 
May S, 1983 
Page 4 

Councilor Kafoury said she was concerned about the language in Sec-
tion 31 that it should be clarified and monitored. 

Presiding Officer Banzer said she agreed they should get the 
language clarified. 

Councilor Williamson said that given what he had heard that evening 
he intended to express to hi• legislators his opinion that the aar-
riage clause be repealed. 

Councilor Etlinger reiterated that he would like to see a companion 
bill passed to change the Metro's enabling legislation to require an 
evaluation of Metro. 

Councilor Kirkpatrick supported the recommendation to let the bill 
go and to get the language in Section 3 clarified. 

Councilors ~elley, Bonner, Waker and Van Bergen also supported the 
reconu11endtion of the Presiding Officer. 

Presiding Officer Banzer then asked for an advisory vote on a 
Council position regarding H.B. 2228. She asked for a vote on a 
position to neither endorse or oppose H.B. 2228, except to obtain a 
clarification of Section 3 of the bill. 

A voice vote resulted inr 

Ayes: 

Nayar 

Councilors Banzer, Bonner, Deines, Hansen, Kafoury, 
Kelley, Kirkpatrick, Oleson, Van Bergen, Waker, and 
Williamson. 

Councilor Etlinger. 

Councilor Etlinqer said Metro couldn't solve a problem by neglectin~ 
it and that's why he couldn't support the reco11U1endatio~. 

Presiding Officer Banzer aaid the next issue was to addreas Rep. 
Otto's letter and whether the Executive Officer's draft letter was 
acceptable. 

Councilor Waker su99sted that the Council acknowledge receipt of the 
letter and infora Rep. Otto that Metro was currently conducting dia-
cuas ions regarding the issue and would let hi• know the resulta. 

Councilor Bonner asked that Executive Officer Guatafaon'• draft 
letter be put in the fora of a resolution which the Council could 
consider with his propoaed resolution. Be aaid the Council and 
public would then have aome options before them for discuaaion. 



Council Minute• 
Inf oraal Meeting of 
May 5, 1983 
Page 5 

Preaiding Officer Banzer aaid if there were no objection• ahe vould 
work with the Executive Officer to develop a reaolution and then 
achedule a public .. eting to conaider the optiona. She concluded 
that a conaen1u1 had been reached to acknowledge Rep. Otto•• letter 
and inform him the i1sue waa being diacuased. 

There being no further buainea1, the aeeting adjourned at 7100 p.a. 

Respectfully submitted, 

bl~~ 
Clerk of the Council 

93338/313 


